From: Colborn, Paul P (OLC)
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (OLA)

CC: Crabb, John D. (USADC); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA);E Admin. Assistant
Sent: 9/19/2011 11:13:56 AM

Subject: RE: Draft wrap-up letter for discussion

Attachments: issa atf final ppc.docx

Looks good to me. My revisions to Steve's are in brown (at least on my screen).i DP

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 8:20 AM
To: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Cc: Crabb, John D. (USADC); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Colborn, Paul P (OLC); i Admin. Assistant
Subject: FW: Draft wrap-up letter for discussion

My edits in purple.

From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 6:03 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Colborn, Paul P (OLC)
Cc:i Admin. Assistant |

Subject: Draft wrap-up letter for discussion

<< File: issa atf final. docx >> Molly is working with ATFE DP
i DP i We hope to have that by Monday. Thanks. FB
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